
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
Subject: Re: Checked In in Holiday Inn
Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 6:07:31 PM

I'll pick you up at 730. We can talk lab visit then. 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2015, at 6:06 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
 <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott. Oh! So no time to visit your lab…

Yup- I will like to have dinner? Where and what time?

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On May 18, 2015, at 3:31 AM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Do you want dinner tonight?  We leave at 8 am tomorrow morning.
 Scott 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2015, at 5:58 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
 <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Dear Scott

Just thought to let you know that I have reached well and
 checked in the Hotel here in Athens. 

So whats the programme? What time I need to come to
 your office and how? How much time we have here in
 Athens campus- I understand that you (and I) will be
 leaving to some other place? In the case I know that I
 have some time in morning- then I may like to say hello
 to Jeff, Katrein, Andy, etc. After hearing from you I can
 send a quick mail to them to know whether they will be
 there?

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev
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Customer Name: 
Rajeev  Varshney

On May 12, 2015, at 7:47 PM, Scott Allen Jackson
 <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Rajeev this should be directly billed to us. If 
they ask you for money, tell them it is 
directly billed.

There is a link belwo for a map to show 
where the pickup is.

scott

On May 12, 2015, at 10:10 AM,
 Jennifer Leverett 
<jkrogers@uga.edu> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---
-------
From: Groome Transportation
 <no_reply@groometransportati
on.com>
Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 
10:08 AM
Subject: Reservation 5/17 
Atlanta 4:40 PM to Athens
To: Jennifer R WOOD 
<jkrogers@uga.edu>

Your reservation 
has been 
accepted!
24 hour cancellation notice 
required for refund.

If you are delayed, please 
call and we will book you on
 the next available seat.

Reservation # 183032

Shuttle from the Airport
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Date: 2015-05-17
Shuttle: 

Atlanta 4:40 PM to Athens

Payment Method: 
Bill: UGAJLA - Jackson 
Laboratory

Pineapple Code - Better 
Business Software

Adults: 1

Children: 0

Infants: 0

Dropoff Location: 
Holiday Inn (Hotel Guests 
Only)

 
Click here for Airport Pickup
 Instructions.

Payment Information

Shuttle from the 
Airport: 1 Adult to 
Holiday Inn (Hotel 
Guests Only)

$37.00

Balance Due: $37.00

Groome Transportation
3190 Atlanta Hwy. Suite 22, 
Athens, GA 30606
(706) 612-1155, (855) 360-
0010

1431439689317
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